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May 26, 2000 Q= g

Marlene Stern, Esq. = * - :

Div. of Legal Services O o @
w O

Florida Public Service Commaission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket Nop00061-EI Complaint of Allied Universal Corporation and
Chemical Formulators, Inc. against Tampa Electric Company

Dear Ms. Stern:

On behalf of intervenor Odyssey Manufacturing Company, we request that
Staff convene a meeting among counsel for all parties to renew efforts for
the negotiated resolution of the competing proposals for protective measures
necessary for handling the confidential information at issue in this case. We
suggest that such meeting be held on June 7, which appears to be reserved
under the current time schedule for Issue Identification in this case.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/ ~
Papel Shicf e
Wayne L Schiefelbein

c: John Ellis, Esq.
Ken Hoffman, Esq.
Harry Long, Esq.
Jim Beasley, Esq.
Bob Elias, Esq.
Melinda Butler
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